SEND ALL RESPONSES (ONE COPY) TO: John Vidurek
See Action lines 84 — 128
3979 Albany Post Road
Hyde Park, New York 12538
Fax: (888) 891-8977
John@NationalLibertyAlliance.org

UPDATED LIST OF PLAINTIFFS ADDED 5-18-18

John Vidurek Walter K Janczak, Jr
George Gard Kimberly Vidurek
Betty Gard William E Conta
Cerus Maarten Leonard Volodarsky
Charles Karlstrom David Paul

Danid D Joy John Schultz

Anthony Futia Jr Joseph Frioco

Tanya E Parrow Michelle Frioco
Joseph Atkinson William R Fox Sr
Mozart D Victor James Birsen

Gary E Edgreen Joanne Johnson Smith
Mary Jane Edgreen Stacey Cumberbatch
Alvin Gonzalez Don Alan McLaughlin
Gerard Aprea Michael R Wiehl
Michelle Aprea Michael Anthony Livecche Jr
Jon E Delong Jose Ferreira Cruz
Senny Nunez James Burlinski

Thomas Charles Birsen (added 5-18-18) Geruld E. Olsen (added 5-18-18)

LIST OF DEFENDANTS

Governor Andrew M. Cuomo; N.Y.S. State Capitol Building; Albany, NY 12224

New York Senate: c/o Majority Leader Senator John J. Flanagan
Room 330, State Capitol Building; Albany, NY 12247

New York Assembly:  c/o Speaker Assemblyman Carl E. Heastie
LOB 932; Albany, NY 12248

CONTACT INFORMATION VIDUREK, ET AL -A- CUOMO, ET AL
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NEW YORK STATE )
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k| Qﬁfulc{ E. Olsed , Affiant, being of lawful age, qualified and competent to
testify to and having first-hand knowledge of the following facts do hereby swear that the
following facts are true, correct and not misleading:

The Second Amendment guarantees a fundamental right that belongs to me as one of the -
People of New York. The Constitution does not create a right it secures our God Given Right
to defend our-selves and our families.

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators
through intimidation and threat of violence have made it clear that if I am not obedient to their
will they will take my arms using arms by force under color of law thereby placing extreme
psychological stress and fear of violence upon my person and place my family in jeopardy af
harm and even death.

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators
are 1n violation of the following:

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators
have conspired to infringe upon and violate my unalienable right to defend in violation of 18,
USC 241; CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS by conspiring to oppress, threaten, and
intimidate me and my family by infringing upon my free exercise and enjoyment of my
unalienable right secured by the 2™° Amendment.

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators
have conspired to infringe upon and violate me and my family’s unalienable right to defend in
violation of 18 U.S. Code § 242 by depriving my unalienable right to defend under the color of
law.

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators
have conspired to infringe upon and violate me and my family’s unalienable right to defend in
violation of 42 USC 1983; CIVIL ACTION FOR DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS by acting
under color of statute to deprive my unalienable right to defend secured by the 2P
Amendment.



New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators
have conspired to infringe upon and violate me and my family’s unalienable right to defend in
violation of 42 USC 1985(3); CONSPIRACY TO INTERFERE WITH CIVIL RIGHTS:
depriving me the equal protection of the laws and by acting under color of statute to deprive
my unalienable right to defend secured by the 2N Amendment.

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators
have conspired to infringe upon and violate me and my family’s unalienable right to defend in

violation of 42 USC §1986 for neglecting to protect my unalienable right to defend secured by
the 2"° Amendment. ‘

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators
have conspired to infringe upon and violate me and my family’s unalienable right to defend ip
violation of 18 USC § 2384 by way of a seditious conspiracy by levying war against the Peoplé
by forcing their authority under color of law by force to seize my arms with arms by force if 1
do not submit.

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators
have conspired to infringe upon and violate me and my family’s unalienable right to defend in
violation of 18 USC § 2382 - Misprision of treason. New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo
and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators owe allegiance to the People and thereby
had a duty to protect.

Wherefore I sue for protection of rights and monetary damages in the amount $50,000

Aol O

NOTARY

New York State, %HM«G. County on this \S day of (Vv Poig 2018; before me

M , the subscriber, personally appeared Celliny 2 .OLSEN) tp

me known to be the living (wo)man describe in and who executed the forgoing instrument and sworp
before me that he executed the same as his free will act and deed.

LQMOJ@

/ Notary
(Notary Seal) My commission expires: —_ ) 2~{ . 70\

Julie A. Soard ok
S of New YO
Notary Public, State
?.lugﬁed in Schoharle County

Reg. No. 01 3062’54’-'-’_8;: 4
My Commission Expires
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¥ Thoras (e Birs Zn ., Affiant, being of lawful age, qualified and competent to
testify to and having first-hand knowledge of the following facts do hereby swear that the
following facts are true, correct and not misleading:

The Second Amendment guarantees a fundamental right that belongs to me as one of the
People of New York. The Constitution does not create a right it secures our God Given Right
to defend our-selves and our families.

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators
through intimidation and threat of violence have made it clear that if I am not obedient to their
will they will take my arms using arms by force under color of law thereby placing extreme
psychological stress and fear of violence upon my person and place my family in jeopardy of
harm and even death.

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators
are in violation of the following:

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators
have conspired to infringe upon and violate my unalienable right to defend in violation of 18,
USC 241; CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS by conspiring to oppress, threaten, and
intimidate me and my family by infringing upon my free exercise and enjoyment of my
unalienable right secured by the 2> Amendment.

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators
have conspired to infringe upon and violate me and my family’s unalienable right to defend in
violation of 18 U.S. Code § 242 by depriving my unalienable right to defend under the color of
law.

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators
have conspired to infringe upon and violate me and my family’s unalienable right to defend in
violation of 42 USC 1983; CIVIL ACTION FOR DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS by acting
under color of statute to deprive my unalienable right to defend secured by the 2NP
Amendment.



New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators
have conspired to infringe upon and violate me and my family’s unalienable right to defend in
violation of 42 USC 1985(3); CONSPIRACY TO INTERFERE WITH CIVIL RIGHTS:
depriving me the equal protection of the laws and by acting under color of statute to deprive
my unalienable right to defend secured by the 2"° Amendment.

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators
have conspired to infringe upon and violate me and my family’s unalienable right to defend in
violation of 42 USC §1986 for neglecting to protect my unalienable right to defend secured by
the 2"° Amendment.

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators
have conspired to infringe upon and violate me and my family’s unalienable right to defend in
violation of 18 USC § 2384 by way of a seditious conspiracy by levying war against the People
by forcing their authority under color of law by force to seize my arms with arms by force if I
do not submit.

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators
have conspired to infringe upon and violate me and my family’s unalienable right to defend in
violation of 18 USC § 2382 - Misprision of treason. New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo
and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators owe allegiance to the People and thereby
had a duty to protect.

Wherefore 1 sue for protection of rights and monetary damages in the amount $50,000
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NOTARY

New York State, {0 NQ A County on this 2(9 day of {A AL 2018; before me
QW\\Q a(” QQ\(\K\S ., the subscriber, personally appeared "T\r}o Ve A Qb'\ g\ to

me known to be the living (wo}man describe in and who executed the forgoing instrument and sworn
before me that he executed the same as his free will act an

" Notary

(Notary Seal) My commission expires: 3/ 24
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